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October 27, 2022
Addendum No. Three To

RFP Insurance Broker Services for HR dated October 3, 2022 
This Addendum must be acknowledged on Schedule D
The following questions were submitted for clarification.  The questions, and the University’s responses are as follows:

1. As a standard company practice, WTW does not serve as a “credit reference” to clients. Does this position impede our path to an engagement with Wayne State University?
Response:  No

2. Please confirm that your Fiscal year end is 9/30.

Response: Yes

3. Please further explain your reference to a "budgeting timeline" of February - April. Is this the period of time in which you develop and seek budget approvals?

Response: This is the period of time that budget projections are prepared for the upcoming calendar year.
4. The Cost Schedule, referred to in Schedule C, directs the reader to Wayne State University's website highlighting "Advertised Bids", however, no Schedule is included with the bid information. Is your intent for vendor candidates to instead complete the schedule on pdf page 17, entitled Schedule C? We presume so, but want to confirm.

Response:  Yes, the cost schedule is Schedule C

5. As you may be aware, WTW did not receive the RFP packet until 10/11, one day after the bidders conference. Will our absence count against our proposal submission, given a reference in the RFP to points awarded to those that attended the conference?

Response:  No

6. Is our understanding correct that the Strategic Source Agreement and the NDA, respectively, will not be discussed or addressed until a vendor candidate is selected by the University?

Response:  The Strategic Source Agreement will be used if the awarded vendor does not have an agreement that the University must review and sign

7. Which lines of coverage will renew in 2023, and potentially subject to a marketing or placement initiative?

Response: Stop loss and vision.
8. Please clarify [financial] support needed to prepare separate rate and/or contribution scenarios for represented [union] groups, if applicable.

Response: If plan design changes are sought, multiple plan designs and the associated rates may need to be developed as part of the bargaining process.
9. Please elaborate on your open enrollment support needs with respect to specific communication requirements and meeting presentations.

Response: Support for development of open enrollment communications (email, employee benefits guides etc.)
10. Please advise if Wayne State University currently participates in a data warehouse for medical claims and other benefit plan information.

Response: WSU is not currently in a data warehouse engagement.
11. We are very flexible with respect to your preferred fee arrangement, and you note your preference to utilize commissions in Schedule E on line 52 of the Excel file. You specifically state "that insurance carrier commissions will cover all fees", so please advise on the amount of your most recent twelve-month commission disbursements as reported by your incumbent broker. We are confident your commissions will cover the full scope of our services, but would like to confirm the projected amount.

Response: The commission disbursements should not be used as a basis to provide us a quote for your services.
The Deadline for project related questions is October 21, 2022, 12:00 noon.
Bids are due by electronic submission on November 11, 2022 no later than 2:00 p.m. The link for bid submission will be posted with the bid details at http://go.wayne.edu/bids beginning October 3, 2022. 
Should you have any questions or concerns about this Addendum or on any other aspects of the Request for Proposal, please send them by email to Kimberly Tomaszewski, Senior Buyer, Email; rfpteam1@wayne.edu.  

Thank you,

Kimberly Tomaszewski 
Senior Buyer
Attachments:

